



Date: 03/12/2020

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$250,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/11/2020 To 30/11/2020

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20202942	285100 TWP RD 270, Rocky View County AB 07306010 SE-06-27-28-04 LBP:4-1-1910746	01-New construction	450-Maintenance building; hangar, repair shop, accessory building, railway	1194	\$ 1,830,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20203278	260253 HIGH PLAINS WAY, Rocky View County AB 06401021 NE-01-26-29-04 LBP:5-2-1911652	03-Alteration and improvements	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	15608	\$ 1,129,882.	0.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ 2,959,882.
Total Dwellings Created: 0.
Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 03/12/2020

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/11/2020 To 30/11/2020

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20202680	156 CAMBRIDGE PARK WAY, Rocky View County AB 04329117 NE-29-24-28-04 LBP:43-2-1013145	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	638	\$ 917,700.	1.	0.
PRBD20202828	121 NORTH BRIDGES BAY SW, Rocky View County AB 03215050 NE-15-23-27-04 LBP:41-1-2011558	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	150	\$ 605,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20202861	A, 35195 SPRINGBANK ROAD, Rocky View County AB 04719003 NW-19-24-03-05 AddLegal:Ex Plan 1912471	01-New construction	330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex	87	\$ 130,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20202965	878 1 AVE, Dalroy AB 05214076 14-25-27-04 LBP:3-5-0813730	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	56	\$ 85,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20202967	260067 MOUNTAIN RIDGE PLACE, Rocky View County AB 06706011 SW-06-26-03-05 LBP:4--7410829	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	127	\$ 200,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20202976	180 HILLSIDE TERRACE, Rocky View County AB 05618130 SE-18-25-02-05 LBP:23-1-1210765	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	32	\$ 79,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20202997	211 TANNER ESTATES, Rocky View County AB 03231026 NW-31-23-27-04 LBP:3-1-7911309	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	82	\$ 90,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20203096	300 COTTAGECLUB GREEN, Rocky View County AB 10013179 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 177--1111762	01-New construction	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe	153	\$ 460,000.	1.	0.



Date: 03/12/2020

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/11/2020 To 30/11/2020

PRBD20203121	4 ESCARPMENT PLACE, Rocky View County AB 04630140 SW-30-24-02-05 LBP:11-1-9512677	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	260	\$ 50,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20203244	300 COTTAGECLUB GREEN, Rocky View County AB 10013179 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 177--1111762	15-Garage/Carport/Acc essory Structure	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe	60	\$ 70,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20203336	241100 RGE RD 42, Rocky View County AB 04811005 SW-11-24-04-05 AddLegal:LSD 6 1/4	15-Garage/Carport/Acc essory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	223	\$ 350,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20203352	244131 RGE RD 275, Rocky View County AB 04230006 NE-30-24-27-04 AddLegal:S 156.75' 1/4	15-Garage/Carport/Acc essory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	223	\$ 100,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20203384	270045 TWP RD 234A, Rocky View County AB 03225028 SE-25-23-27-04 LBP:23--9511376	15-Garage/Carport/Acc essory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	187	\$ 50,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20203408	224 BLUERIDGE RISE, Rocky View County AB 05618027 NE-18-25-02-05 LBP:9-2-7911352	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 1,600,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20203410	24 MOUNTAIN GLEN CLOSE, Rocky View County AB 06716006 SE-16-26-03-05 LBP:21-1-0513431	15-Garage/Carport/Acc essory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	143	\$ 115,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20203476	119 CLEAR CREEK PLACE, Rocky View County AB 04606500 SE-06-24-02-05 LBP:UNIT 29--1812183	01-New construction	210-Semi-Detached or Double House, single attached home	147	\$ 203,450.	1.	0.
PRBD20203489	511 COTTAGECLUB BAY, Rocky View County AB 10013128 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 126--1111762	01-New construction	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe	88	\$ 430,000.	1.	0.



Date: 03/12/2020

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/11/2020 To 30/11/2020

PRBD20203490	123 CLEAR CREEK PLACE, Rocky View County AB 04606501 SE-06-24-02-05 LBP:UNIT 30--1812183	01-New construction	210-Semi-Detached or Double House, single attached home	148	\$ 206,830.	1.	0.
PRBD20203538	511 COTTAGECLUB BAY, Rocky View County AB 10013128 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 126--1111762	15-Garage/Carport/Acc essory Structure	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe	60	\$ 60,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20203578	31 COULEE RIDGE, Rocky View County AB 04606010 SE-06-24-02-05 LBP:UNIT 5--9810245	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	50	\$ 200,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20203584	10 DAMKAR DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 05618518 SW-18-25-02-05 LBP:26-5-1910703	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	302	\$ 990,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20203610	247 GRAYLING CM, Rocky View County AB 05708174 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:3-30-1911856	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	215	\$ 433,547.	1.	0.
PRBD20203675	109 BLUERIDGE VIEW, Rocky View County AB 05618082 18-25-02-05 LBP:2-9-9011448 AddLegal:N 1/2, 1/2	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	177	\$ 225,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20203845	30 SWIFT CREEK PLACE, Rocky View County AB 04714112 SE-14-24-03-05 LBP:18-3-0715771	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	178	\$ 250,000.	0.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ 7,900,527.
Total Dwellings Created: 9.
Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 03/12/2020

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and Renovations

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$50,000)

Report generated from 01/11/2020 To 30/11/2020

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20202580	71 BROME BEND, Rocky View County AB 05705028 NW-05-25-03-05 LBP:22-2-1612676	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	21	\$ 18,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20203209	234211 RGE RD 270A, Rocky View County AB 03225034 NE-25-23-27-04 LBP:22--0113016	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	56	\$ 40,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20203260	264088 TWP RD 260, Rocky View County AB 06105006 SE-05-26-26-04 LBP:1--8711651	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	45	\$ 9,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20203266	273180 RGE RD 32A, Rocky View County AB 07722009 NE-22-27-03-05 LBP:1-3-1010302	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 2,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20203443	260 WHISPERING WATER WAY, Rocky View County AB 04606321 NW-06-24-02-05 LBP:UNIT 97--0212033	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	91	\$ 25,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20203507	519 COTTAGECLUB BAY, Rocky View County AB 10013124 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 122--1111762	03-Alteration and improvements	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe	0	\$ 6,581.	0.	0.
PRBD20203526	231126 RGE RD 281, Rocky View County AB 03312002 SW-12-23-28-04 LBP:1--9212067	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	21	\$ 8,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20203635	39 PRAIRIE SMOKE RISE, Rocky View County AB 05707048 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:48-2-1612676	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	93	\$ 30,000.	0.	0.



Date: 03/12/2020

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and Renovations

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$50,000)

Report generated from 01/11/2020 To 30/11/2020

PRBD20203643	210 ARTISTS VIEW WAY, Rocky View County AB 04630029 NW-30-24-02-05 LBP:6-1-7510024	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 6,400.	0.	0.
PRBD20203645	31087 SWIFT CREEK TERRACE, Rocky View County AB 04714129 SE-14-24-03-05 LBP:16-4-0715771	14-Swimming pool	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 5,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20203652	19 BIG HILL CREEK ESTATES, Rocky View County AB 06730009 SW-30-26-03-05 LBP:5-1-7910701	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 6,500.	0.	0.
PRBD20203654	22211 TWP RD 274, Rocky View County AB 07622008 NW-22-27-02-05 LBP:3--9412730	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	12	\$ 4,790.	0.	0.
PRBD20203676	302 COTTAGECLUB GREEN, Rocky View County AB 10013178 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 176--1111762	15- Garage/Carport/ Accessory Structure	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe	36	\$ 20,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20203677	244296 ARTISTS VIEW GATE, Rocky View County AB 04629005 NW-29-24-02-05 AddLegal:WEST 1/2 LSD 13	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 2,500.	0.	0.
PRBD20203707	20 HILLCREST ESTATES, Rocky View County AB 04721037 NE-21-24-03-05 LBP:4--8610400	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	14	\$ 30,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20203709	18 STAGE COACH MEADOW, Rocky View County AB 06428116 NE-28-26-29-04 LBP:19-6-1212940	14-Swimming pool	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 10,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20203729	63 CHEYANNE MEADOWS WAY, Rocky View County AB 05631121 31-25-02-05 LBP:25-3-9810168	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	65	\$ 40,000.	0.	0.



Date: 03/12/2020

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and Renovations

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$50,000)

Report generated from 01/11/2020 To 30/11/2020

PRBD20203781	18 STAGE COACH MEADOW, Rocky View County AB 06428116 NE-28-26-29-04 LBP:19-6-1212940	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	134	\$ 15,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20203868	221 BOULDER CREEK DRIVE SE, Langdon AB 03214292 NW-14-23-27-04 LBP:69-2-1014390	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	43	\$ 7,000.	0.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ 285,771.
Total Dwellings Created: 0.
Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 03/12/2020

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section C: Minor Construction Projects

NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$250,000)

Report generated from 01/11/2020 To 30/11/2020

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20202585	8, 524 HURRICANE DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 05704091 SW-04-25-03-05 AddLegal:HANGAR C, Hangars 8,9,10 Lease YBW079	03-Alteration and improvements	450-Maintenance building; hangar, repair shop, accessory building, railway	2	\$ 18,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20203274	06827262 NE-27-26-04-05 LBP:UNIT 44--0810165	01-New construction	562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool	76	\$ 80,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20203389	18, 261024 DWIGHT MCLELLAN TR, Rocky View County AB 06410043 SW-10-26-29-04 LBP:1-4-1012410	03-Alteration and improvements	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	3716	\$ 44,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20203430	261055 CROSSIRON BLVD, Rocky View County AB 06409002 SW-09-26-29-04 LBP:3-1-0716136	15- Garage/Carport/ Accessory Structure	562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool	279	\$ 2,500.	0.	0.
PRBD20203447	531, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404544 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 531--1810813	01-New construction	540-Restaurant, bar, tavern, night club, diner, donut shop	35	\$ 120,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20203620	12 FULTON DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 02336012 NE-36-22-28-04 LBP:6-1-1510565	03-Alteration and improvements	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	311	\$ 130,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20203623	296, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404309 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 296--1810813	01-New construction	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	27	\$ 3,800.	0.	0.
PRBD20203696	283097 LOGISTICS DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 05304005 SE-04-25-28-04 LBP:3-1-1411426	03-Alteration and improvements	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	0	\$ 13,200.	0.	0.



Date: 03/12/2020

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section C: Minor Construction Projects

NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$250,000)

Report generated from 01/11/2020 To 30/11/2020

PRBD20203702	280, 261055 CROSSIRON BLVD, Rocky View County AB 564090010280 09-26-29-04	01-New construction	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	355	\$ 35,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20203740	232, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404245 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 232--1810813	01-New construction	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	13	\$ 5,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20203747	300, 293020 CROSSIRON COMMON, Rocky View County AB 06409003 NE-09-26-29-04 LBP:3-4-0915203	15- Garage/Carport/ Accessory Structure	562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool	54	\$ 8,500.	0.	0.
PRBD20203825	25044 LOTT CREEK DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 04606006 SE-06-24-02-05 LBP:UNIT 1--9810245	01-New construction	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	67	\$ 68,000.	0.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value: \$ 528,000.
Total Dwellings Created: 0.
Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 03/12/2020

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section D: Demolitions

Report generated from 01/11/2020 To 30/11/2020

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20203788	292183 RGE RD 11, Rocky View County AB 09514005 NE-14-29-01-05 AddLegal:Exc. Plan RY 9, 9812485, 0112347	00-Demolition	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$.	1.

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$.

Total Dwellings Deleted: 1.